
DEPARTMENT OF 
CITY PLANNING

200 N. Spring Street, Room 532 
Los Angeles, CA 90012-4801

EXECUTIVE OFFICESCity of Los Angeles
VINCENT P. BERTONI, AICP

DIRECTOR 

(213) 978-1271

KEVIN J. KELLER, AICP 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

(213) 978-1272

LISA M. WEBBER, AICP 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

(213) 978-1274

JAN ZATORSKI
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

(213) 978-1273

CALIFORNIA

CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION

*!feRICHARD BARRON
PRESIDENT

GAIL KENNARD 
VICE PRESIDENT

PILAR BUELNA 
JEREMY IRVINE 

BARRY A MILOFSKY

ERIC GARCETTI
MAYOR

ROCKY WILES
COMMISSION OFFICE MANAGER 

(213) 978-1300 http://planning.lacity.org

December 27, 2016

The Honorable City Council 
City of Los Angeles 
200 N. Spring Street, Room 395 
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Attn: Sharon Dickinson, Legislative Assistant

RE: COUNCIL FILE 16-0126
PROPOSED CULTURAL HERITAGE ORDINANCE

Pursuant to Council File 16-0126 (Motion Huizar-O’Farrell), the Department of City Planning 
requests that the City Council adopt the proposed amendments to the Cultural Heritage 
Ordinance. If there are any questions, please contact Ken Bernstein at (213) 978-1181.

Sincerely,

VINCENT P. BERTONI, AICP 
Director of Planning

DateKevin J. KellerVAICP 
Deputy Director of Planning

Proposed Draft Cultural Heritage OrdinanceAttachment:
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